Eleanor Lott

R L e
From: Paul Blais

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 2:49 PM

To: Towanda Bryant; Eleanor Lott

Subject: FW: Correction of Name in IBFS

Attachments: Graham Earth Station Name Change.pdf

Please take care of this

From: Wright, Sharon [mailto:swright@cov.com]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 11:43 AM

To: Paul Blais

Subject: Correction of Name in IBFS

Mr. Blais,

| have noticed that in IBFS, the name of the licensee for the R/O earth station E050366 should be corrected to Graham
Media Group, Florida, Inc. (Please see attached) Could you please help and direct this to the appropriate person for this
correction.

Much appreciated.

Sharon L. Wright

Paralegal Specialist/Communications
Covington & Burling LLP

1201 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20004
swright@cov.com
voice:202-662-6494




COVINGTON & BURL|NG LLP EVE R. POGORILER
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August 22,2014

o A ACCEPTED/FILED
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary AUG 2272014
Federal Communications Commission Federal Commentoations Com

/ s g i ns Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. Office of the Secretary

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Jeanette Spriggs
International Bureau

NOTICE OF LICENSEE NAME CHANGE
E070107, E070108, E880070, E920113, E050366,
E080192, E5822, E5833, E860181

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Post-Newsweek Stations, Florida, Inc., the licensee of the above-referenced earth
stations, hereby notifies the Commission that it has changed its name to Graham Media Group,
Florida, Inc. Thus, it respectfully requests that the Commission update its records to reflect the
change. A copy of the Certificate of Amendment effecting this name change is attached.

Any questions concerning this matter may be directed to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

iu@ g !@WW/ St
Eve R. Pogoriler
Counsel for Graham Media Group, Florida, Inc.

cc: Mr. Hossein Hashemzadeh



